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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang {LKKAUtD)

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 3:49 PM

Ta: Benedict Tan; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Ce: soh ec; sohenglam@yahoo.com.sg
Subject: RE: HCF/P 91/2019

Dear Mr Tan

Noted the background. Please provide the log card of the vehicle. A report on the value with supporting docs
(if available) will be put forth

Ovr fee will be $150/- excluding GST

Mcving on, please follow up with my colleague. Celine. She is copied in this email.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone; 5256-3561 | email: bryanana@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Benedict Tan <benedict@essexlic.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 2:42 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: soh ec <sohec2011@gmail.coms; sohenglam@yahoo.com.sg
Subject: RE: HCF/P 91/2019

Dear Mr Ang,

The valuation is for the purposes of probate and for the benefit of the executors administering an estate which includes
the vehicle to be valued. The executors of the estate needs to know how much the vehicle is worth in order to distribute
thi proceeds collected from the estate, including the vehicle, amongst various beneficiaries.

Regards

Benedict Tan
Associate

ESSEX LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
Netary Public & Commissianer For Qaths
111 North Bridge Road
#15-05 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 173098

Tel: 6338 4946

Fa«: 6338 4908

This einail 4 Infended wolply for the person(i] nomed. The contents e coafidential ant may e privifegeT soloio ci=nt Commumnation
if wour ovar not e intended pechaient, kindly potify us, delete this emai, and oo nat thscioce thiy preallt. Thank yaw,

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: 29 April 2019 09:32

Te: Benedict Tan

Ce: soh ec; sohenglam@yahoo.com.sg
Subject: RE: HCF/P 91/2019



Dear Mr Tan
Will you be able to provide a brief background of the matter and purpose of the valuation?

Best Regards,
Bryan Ang
LKHK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | emall bryanang@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Wbl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Benedict Tan <benedict@essexlic. com.
Sert: Monday, 29 April 2019 9:29 AM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@likauto.com>

Cc: soh ec <sphec2011@gmall.com>; sohenglam@yahoo.
Subject: HCF/P 91/2019

Dear Mr Ang,

We act for Mr Soh Eng Chong and Mr Soh Eng Lam in the above captioned matter. As our clients wish to have a simple
valuation of a passenger vehicle, would LKK be able to assist in this regard? Thanks.

Repards

Benedict Tan
Associate

ESSEX LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
Notary Public & Commissioner For Oaths
11: North Bridge Road
#15-05 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6338 4946

Fax: 6338 4908

Phis smaill i interded soily for thie perioafi) somed The conrets afe confidéntioland moy be privieged saiitor-clirnt communigatinn
i iy are oot s intevred rechpbent; kindly patify us: dilete this e, an o aut rrstiorie this empil Thank yow
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s Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwmer 1D Type:

Chner 10

Vehicle Detalls

WVehicle Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported:
Iumrui:u_t_i _E}mﬁ]-;trﬂinn Drate:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model

Primary Coleur;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Maximim Pawer Qutput:
Opnn Market Value: _
Original Registration Date;
First Registration Diate:
Transfer Counl:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Ellgibility:

oA Eighbilty Expiry Dt
FARE Aebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{oars):

QP F‘nil;l.'

COE Rebate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount

Tra information mnr.;lrmdhﬁuin is correct as at 14 May 2019

PARF/ICOE Rebats Enguiry

S}ng_aporn MRIC

99807

SKEFYORR

No

14 May 2019
MITSUBISHI

ASX 20 6-CVT (M) ABS D/AIRBAG SR 2WD
Black

012
4B11IP9067
IMYXTGAZWICZ007027
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$23,598.00

23 Apr2012

23 Apr 2012

]

$23.598.00

Yes
22 Apr 2022
$14,158.00

22 Apr 2022

B - Car {1601cc & above)
10

$67,889.00
519956100

$34,109.00

oK
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SM42019 Singapors Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

Mitsubishi ASX Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)

Lew Mantenance Cost, Very Well Maintalved, Like Brang New,

Offica Na, - -
Fablan - BL130873

m.:artgmyds,mmaﬁ:r:m_s_!;wmm.'u'uhmmwﬂﬂmemHlmMmMMMFnMENW
st Find nén car price lsts, now cat launchas and nisw cor prometions, ani aleo motoring advice, reviews & car news on the fatest models, Visit aur

vivhitde fmasing B COE results.
2 2004-2019 sglarMart. Al rights resarved.

saCAarMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYIRS

;mmmmmmburmcar:l-mmndsfurmramuu-rmnars,"rm-om.Hmﬁﬂmmmﬁmamﬁmmwmﬁmmammmmﬁ
==, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hytirid cary, sports cars or statiomusanns. You can als Buy from a car auction; Jook up £ar koans, firancial serdices, kow mileage

partner sites for job oeeninas for Singapore jobs, resl estate properties for sals, mover, car perfarmance parts, e discission, forum discission, commearcil

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Avallability
Mitsubishi ASY 2,04 45,800 11,510 fyr 3Apr-2012 1,998 cc - Available

W
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Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575701
T=l: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) Fax: (85) 6553 5329

Cur ref 3003170501 N052833363
30 Mar 2017

SOH ENG LEONG
APT BLK 10 LORONG 27 GEYLANG

#03-03
SINGAPORE 388199
IillHlI"l"‘l'h"h"l"'il

Dear MR SOH ENG LEONG
NOTIFICATION ON TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP FOR VEHICLE NO. SKE9908R

We are pleased 1o inform you that your application to transfer ownership of the above-
mentionsd  vehicle has been approved. The Business Transaction Reference No. is
20170330153331433536. You are the registered owner of the vehicle with effect from 30 Mar 2017.

2, The following are the key owner and vehicle particulars for the vehicle, The full particulars
are given at Annex A, Please chieck and ensure that the details are correct.

L. Name : SOH ENG LEONG

) Identification No. Type :  Singapore NRIC

3. Identification No. : S1i59980Z

4, Place Of Passport Issuc ;-

3. Vehicle No. : SKE9908R

6. Vehicle Type - P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

7. Vehicle Scheme :  Normal '

8. Vehicle Make : MITSUBISHI

9. Vehicle Model . ASX206-CVT (M) ABS D/AIRBAG SR 2WD

10.  Remarks . To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium
payable is that of Category B.
The PARF eligibility of the vehicle will expire on 22
Apr 2022

3 You can login to LTA'S e-Services@ONE MOTORING (http://www.onemotoring.com.sg)
to uccess a wide range of vehicle-related services using your NRIC number/FIN and SingPass. Firm
and organisation can login to LTA's e-Services using User ID and Password or EASY. You can apply
for your EASY account at http://www.iras.gov.sg. A separale Transaction PIN is required for the
following transactions via the Internet or at our Electronic Service Agents. Please apply for your
Transaction PIN before performing any of these transactions. Visit http://www.onemotoring.com.sg
> LTA Information & Guidelines > Transaction PIN & User Account for more information about
obtaining Transaction PIN and the documents needed (e.g. Board Resolution for company).

a Vehicle PIN - Transfer of Ownership and De-registration of Vehicle
b. TCOE PIN - Transfer of TCOE (For Category C and E COE bid under individual)
c. Rebate PIN - Transfer and Splitting of PARF/COE Rebate

QORI LI



Annex A

Transaction ref 2017033015333 1433536

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. SKE9908R as at 30 Mar 2017 are as follows:

BREBEaIanEGREgeRIAmAnET

Name

Identification No, Type
Identification No.

Place Of Passport Issue
Vehicle No.

Previous Vehicle No,
Effective Date of Ownership
Original Registration Date
First Regisiration Date
Vehicle Type

Vehicle Scheme

Attachment 1

Attachment 2

Attachment 3

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Year of Manufacture

Primary Colour

Secondary Colour

Pussenger Capacity
Chassis/Trailer Chassis No.
Propellant

Engine No/Motor No. _
Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating{kW)
Unladen Weight(kg)
Maximum Laden Weight(kg)
Open Market Value

PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
Minimum PARF Benefit

No. of Transfers

1U Label Na.

COE No.

COE Expiry Date

COE Catsgory

Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium :
: $67,889.00
: $23,598.00

Actual Guota Premiumy/PQP Paid
Actual ARF Paid

Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date
Road Tax Amoun

Road Tax Start Date

Road Tax End Date

Remarks

: SOH ENG LEONG
: Singapore NRIC
: S1159980Z

- SKE9908R

: 30 Mar 2017

< 23 Apr 2012

- 23 Apr 2012

: P11 - Passenger Siation Wagon/leep/Land Rover
; Normal

: With Sun Roof

- MITSUBISHI

: ASX 2.0 6-CVT (M) ABS D/AIRBAG SR 2WD
12012

: Black

14

: IMYXTGAZWCZ002027 f -
: Petrol

: 4B11JP906T | -

: 1998 [ -

: 1438

: 1970

: $23,598.00

: Yes

122 Apr 2022

: $11,799.00

=L

+ 1124569542

: 201 2020103000684H

: 22 Apr2022

: B - Car (1601cc & above)

$67,889.00/ -

- To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium

payable is that of Category B.
The PARF eligibility of the vehicle will expire on 22

Apr 2022,

EOOGFED
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tand TmnsportRAuthmty

4 All new In-vehicle Units (IUs) are covered by a S-year warranty against manufacturer’s
defect.

5 Please contact our customer service officers on tel: 1B00-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) if you
have any question,

Yours sincersly

NG LAY CHOO (MS)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, VRL SERVICE OPERATIONS
VEHICLE SERVICES GROUP

LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

{This is & computer-generited notice that requires no signature. )

L
From |5 February 2017, you do not need to display road t:.: dise on the windscreen of your vehicle.
LTA has stopped issuing physical mad tax disds as part of our efforts to streamline our processes.
Please ensure that your original maotor insurance certificate is readily available in your vehicle at all
times. If you are driving into Malaysia, you arc-advised to carry printed proof of the validity of your
road tax in your vehicle. S %

"
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Z8 Mar 2097

Sah Eng Leong

10 LORONG 27 GEYLANG
03-03

Singapore 388190

Desgr Valued Policyholder,

Motor Insurance Policy 2100505776 For Vehicle Registretion Nos SKESG06R
Period Of Insurance: 28 Mar 2017 - 27 Mar 2018

Thartk you for placing yaur metor insurance policy with AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.

This Iettar confirms your purchase of moter nsurance cover, Your palicy decuments will be senl to you in &
saparata mall. Enciosed Is a copy of the Proposal Form containing details of Information disclgsed and deciared
{“Disciosed Information”] to us prior to the incepticn of your motor insurante cover. Your attention is drawn to the
Staterment Purstant to the insurance Act or any stbsequant amendmants. therea! whiere you are lo disclose in
the Proposal Form, fully and faithfully, all the facts which you know or obght to knew, othenwisa, the paliay issued
may be void

Please take nota this insurance cover is incepted an the basis of the Disciosad Information containad In the
Proposal Form, Any discrepancy and/or omission may affect your rights 2l the time of claim. Please nofify us in
writing or call our Custormer Care Centre al 8418 3000 (8am = Spm, Mondays to Fridays, excluding public
holidays} within 15 days from the date of this lstter to advise us on any discrepancy or error In the Disclosed
Infarmation. Failing which, the Disclesed Information will be deemed to be verified by you and shall be relied
upon by us =8 basls of this lnsurarce cover. We hereby resarve our rights to rescind this insurance cover in the
svant the Disclosad Inforrmation is false or inaccurale

Elease atso t3ke note that 1t is a fundamentasl and absoluie Spacial Condition of the motor insurance that the total
prerium dus must be paid to us, or via our agent or broker on of beafora the Ingeplion of your mator insurance
caver. Otherwiss, the insurence cover shall riot altach and no benefits whatsoever shall be payabie by Us

This lettar alsa confltms your undsrtaking to gay to us the shorifall in premium for your motor insurance within 14
working days from the date of our notification in the event the No Claim Discount discloséd by you In the
Proposal Form ks incorrect thereby resulfing in the shortfall in the premium pald. Your pollcy will lapse sutornatically
upen the exhaustion of the premium pald tarm In the event you fail to pay the pramium within the abovasald perod
Once agaln, thank you for choosing AlG as your prefered Insurer

Yours Taithiully

P2 .

Cady He
Vies Prasident, Personal Lines
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid

AP Bl T Chasine Wi T A Cinmcrsdn (T3 130 T premiokel #0 MYT Y ANE Aite Brasts Inssmeymes Pra 11k AT Aaio Pueific Iniwrancs Pa_Lad

L By P SCHDDOSTER

DAL OE g
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HCITLONE TEL: {45} 418 3000
FAX: (85) 64153723

| Reference No. : AD02424399 J
COPY OF PROPOSAL FORM FOR MOTOR INSURANCE
ABDUT THE COVER
Cover Required | AUTOPLLIS Age Condition® | SUBECT TO AGE Excess SS600.00
CONDTITON <Al Age
Condition
Effective Dufe 28 Mar 2017 [Explry Date | 37 Mar 2018 Insuring with I'."{_}I'JPA.'I!F!*] Yex

= Tialy paley b psbjact re driver’s agy condition ux staved shwee, Plamen wote ahad the pries whll fodemndly e wived ar oy suthoriied driver sty 1 bedyhr e the age repdeibon, e
retur tw palicy brriy wnd smnditings. | _

* Wihew Lasuring witheut COEA'ARY, phas Inform the Anencher(s) IF eokicie firwring (8 ines bl D tho fnatanes, (8 dhe avant of tues! b, i Dnnered w0 soopver e sosldunl vk of
CREPARF fram LTA sud undrrrabis thy Bnansts] sppoisrs sbes daposlog the COETARF Hefand Cirtifeuts bn the apen sl

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Previoas Iasurer Previous Excesa

Frevious Vehlcle Nof 83226524 Frevious Policy No

Renewal Prostium Eapliry/Cancel Dute | 20] 70404
Otker Inportant

Informatien :

PREMIONM AMOTUNT

Afier 30% Mo Claim Disocunt
Gris Premium S51,11651
GST Charge & T.00% 557814
Total Dhe 551,194.67
DISCOUNT DETAILS

Thne adove presisdinn evhount Nar ircluded the follos ey dlrecumts:—
A Ner 500% No Claim Diseovnt

BENEFIT DETAILS
Yovir motor inttwvgnee coverage include the following bengfits:-

Ky Replacemant Caver,Loss OF Use 10 Diays (1500 - 16005c)

Nate : Dther simiderd exiehizn 10 posr covenige dre refoonad i e polig)

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO PROPOSER

if thin pmpsasl is saapled of when the aowir commancos. i & lundamentsl and abasiie Spacl Censlion of the contrect of naursncs. hat for indidually- osned
policies, the prammiten dus ruwt be gaid 10 Me alrentncieifoges] bofdes Bw inchption: of the covr.

Thit i an autharised wuckshop schems 1201 requives uit cluime-related ropuira to bo done ut AT suthiocised workahaps as thited In e Cortlfieate of invamnce. This quois i
nt-.uihemrymm-nunmﬂhm.mmmw-mmw,u_yumm%ﬂm@;mhﬁhﬁmwm
nummnnldumnmmhmhlrmm secepled o whe e cover communies, Bdll prembim pavment v required fhifing whish thes winild be ne
frahility unter The cover nals, policy, fopmwal coni s cedincsbarend, g

in sedefithun o the Poliey Exeem, & Young andior nexperienced Lirbrer Bz ("YJ0R") ol $33,000.00 (before GST) will npply 18 Yoo or Your Anthorised Dirtves who Iy
elow he ga of 23 {in cuse of All Age Coumdition pefiskes) andior ban e than 3 years’ driving exeriencs. The YIDR Exoess |s not applisslie to Mamed Drfver polichs.

All moditjentions mads o the vubibcks mims alos be desiared 10 the cotnprny ard in dubjest 1o T compiny’l soespentics, 11" seoestnd, sddlilonal ey and conditions mey
apply. 17 you fall 1o disiors such medifications ta the sompeny, oot puliicy may be vahddnd yor may sot seesive any berelin wides the palicy.

11 okl ave ibe NCD Prateoior baselit, ploase oty ihat the MOD protscied under il benafit b nod insfenbls 10 any othes inauror and offer 1o renew your palicy il sy

1T sigter g0y 't patbmem car palicy, mll (hbeed gy Tl ety Tncarred by yoar suthormsed driver will he sanied by i coepany cven of your sothprsd driveoowm & vebide
naured by amoibar irmurer.

Meuse wraure that Page | ond I ape dily signed by Propeser - .
ORIGINAL Page 3ol
A3 Rulicdon TR Bhantnn Way #1710 Snnanors T7R120 AT Aale Paciic tnatimnce Ple. Lid.

Ol ), NS
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HOTLINE TEL: (65) ta19 3000

' EAX: (45) £415.972

| Reference No. : A002424399

COPY OF PROPOSAL FORM FOR MOTOR INSURANCE _ _
Simtesient Pursgant to-Seetlun 25(8) of the bnswrance Act (Cap 18] (or any sabisequent Amendments (hereal), You are to discless Ix e Proposal Form, Fally
wed fuithTully, il e Factn which you know ar oaght fo Keos [ reapect of the sk that s being proponed, otherywise, the policy leued kersunder may be vaid.

Te Soh Eng Leong Quate Propesal Date 28 Mar 2017
From ALG Asia Pacifio lsumpsos Ple. Lul | I"rudunirl SO458 5000 Latest Date of Modification
ABGUT THE INSURED (REGISTERED OWNER OF VEHICLE ONLY)
Mame Boh Eng Leong NRIC | Passport I ROC No. S11599802
Nutlonality | Singaporesn Maritnl Stwtus | | Miriod
Addrens H lﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ 17 GEYLANG Data of Birth | 19560531 Age lagt birthdny | 60¥m
3303
Gender Male Driving Exp 42 Yra ¥ moaths
Singapore 338100
Tel o (H) Tel Na (0)
Poatal Code 388199 Muoble Fax Mo
OeenpationMature nl‘ﬂulnm' Profisssional/ Fxecutives IHM# of Employer
Record of Revoked/Endorred Driving Licence: || Yes [X] No [Email Address
it yo. plesse proehie ditait Any Af fault claim(s) In the st 3 yrs? | JYes (%] No
Bmacn far Bigmsabedd Ennduresst Dvving Liceics {1 yes, plonse provide deintis of sl fuuli etnlmsi®
e lizngn |y preaked
Dustiinn of seooeailon|
b e o BCTH e 10 e meveeanien
Aty wechdom invadved sesubiing in i snaecezion®
(17 e, pliany s deinlii)
KCD Entilement so | sop®™ | [Yes [X]No | Any physicsl dissbility or finess that oy impair your driving <
T rem L, : ,] = = (IF yes, please provide detalls) ] ves. No
I NCD & NIL o 10% with Emmmmw
no claim experience, please 2rd or 3¢ wenicin
provide reatgns =R

A Teult ciabms refor te chidm il rovult in e codudtion of the 5o Cieim Diseonnd (N0 [inctoding clmimas whore N0 ke wen alested andy ibos o8 e NET Prodecier hesafl
#mumuﬂnnqhmuM.rmmhm-ﬂrmwmmnhnw}nﬂlﬁhﬁutcmmnuﬂﬂiﬂﬂ—miﬂutﬂmm
prinsnl from oCltlirs watalee hitp-ly i ioesin o gevay

ABOUT THE VEHICLE
[ Muke & Modet | MITSLIBISHI ASX M Line CC Mannage 1 S08.00 Registration Mo, SRESD0SR.
Body Type Sedun Senting Capocity | 5 Year of Registrution | 2012
Chassis No. MY XTAAIWCZI02027 Engine No. A1 LPR0ET
-?nﬂ_m!ww Ehmuiwm T3 7ot Tesl Cirive Parpces
Usage of Vehlcle For Hig | Rasid For Diving kestructioe (0 ascier Trads
; C fccal, Dommillc. Plaasurs & Business Use ] Suskan Use D) Transpering Trisd Party Soot
Hire Purchase Co.
I8 the Vehiche modified / converted | custombzed andior altered {luchading the nddition of stcessorizs) r D Yo E Ko

1T yor, please provide detalls & attach all celvaRt SEpPOring docamesty, inoding 114 approval snd e copy of the involce relaling ta fie modiNestion(s): [henve
waots thist furtlior sepporting decumentathoalinformation vhall be requested if necrsry.

DECLARATION

LW dectare

b Tt 1A sasders Do poghitaree vemee ol the cbeve mendlancd Mates Vbl snd 13910 be Jept ba goodd condlibhon.

L mmmmpm;hwm“mmw-mmHmwmmummummmmmwmnmmm—-mmrulr-
Igskramed Pre ARG My rriTCursalee,

X ﬁﬂlﬂh_d-lﬂhﬂhi VW orant infurm AN imeaillazely W ey of the ioFarmstion that IWe hooe ghon AL changrs or b i Boigey scogte

ls MO ihaingn fatly mnd Talhhatly, B8 Ue faen wiskoh LOWa knas or sughs (o knss B8 oorpess of by propossid tmsurnmee and 10 ensnts thas 811 Inferesnrien grovided ts 16 Iy
seourpie and up ummw.mmnmmmumw myiour authiried drivess). Exanpies of smch infrrmstion jwetuile g
Mnllnnfihllrlllmd‘ b abeiver dlernrer traffie eelaind roevirfions, dissge I8 stelm eaperbmers, physice lspalrmend(s) ar Binestio) aflecilug

irving whillfy, shunge in the unege of the 'H-Hdl.u -HM“Mr tu the weldebe, Thewe Infarmaiue susld raimbl dn slbicomad promium baing payable by seic sl WToranl rms
wond il pwagy mpept 00 e InPummdfion iy wat dReiesnd fo & 00, wefosr pabicy sy e vl amd e me ned reselve any enidles ander e paliey.

& That Bes uadersind that ATG will i W Clobon Dlscomp (I wilh svylotr sukingion-inmrey o (i declured M%&Mmdndwhnhﬂ.;ﬂ.h
herwhy amderiaka fn pay mmmmmmmmﬂaimmn-mmmnmummm-m

ibe pramiasm

dumu_wnmmmmmaﬂmhhhmm“lhmﬁ MMG!Q.HMMW#MMHIQWHHIH

najtes b gl Bpan ihe eapley of such redeerd peoiod of covurage ng ihe Fragoser b retsbdy satif)ed s asding reganl e fbe porving thad (e promiis gald beae i the prem s progrrdy

pegakis
L Thet §sindss wrs andinsry raadienis) in Sagepsre s dullamd by e fmuramce Ast (Cep. §00) (hmsadnmi of Fira Seheduba) Order 3019
& Thet Vwe e cocnired, rond enil ondsrtosd, ar heve bean sdwised of mnd wnsderaand, the oominses of (s brockurs snbion sny infarmsilon weorinl slaing o ihils miarssee frodu,
Sigrature of Propossr & Company’s ﬁl'n.mp {ifupplicable): Dhils: o
Pizase ensire thit Pope § and 2 oo dudy sipmed by Propuer ORIGINAL Page 1 of 3

AlG Boilding, 78 Shanton Way #07-18 Singapare 078120 A Asi Paciic fnaucanes P Lid.
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